Congress of the Hnited States
Washington, BE 20515

October 14, 2019

Ambassador William B. Taylor Jr.
¢/o John B. Bellinger, 111, Esq.
Jeffrey H. Smith, Esq.

Amold & Porter Kaye Scholer LLP
601 Massachusetts Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20001-3743

Dear Ambassador Taylor:

On October 4, 2019, we wrote to request your appearance at a deposition on October 15,
2019 pursuant to the House of Representatives’” impeachment inquiry. We hereby write to
adjourn the date and time of your deposition to Tuesday, October 22, 2019, at 9:30 a.m. at the
Capitol, HVC-304.

If you have any questions, please contact staff for the Permanent Select Committee on
Intelligence at (202) 225-7690.

Sincerely,

~ Adam B. Schiff

Eluah E. Cummmgs a
Chairman

House Permanent Select Committee llousc Committee on Oversight and Reform
on Intelligence

Chairman
House Committee on Foreign Affairs
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